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Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400001.
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The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
5th Floor, Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurfa Complex,

Bandra (East),

Mumbai - 400051.

Symbol : NESCO

Sub: Intimation under Requlation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and as per information received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited below is the information regarding loss of Share Certificate
received from the shareholder of the Company.

Folio | Name of the Shareholder No. of Oid Distinctive Nos.
No. Shares Cert F T
No. rom o
008884 | Amrutlal Bhagwandas Sanghavi 200 731 68538906 68539105

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully,

For Nesco Limited

&5

Jinal J. Shah
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer
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Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

ratan @sharexindia.com <ratan@sharexindia.com>

04 June 2019 14:22

corp.relations@bseindia.com

Mrunal Brahmabhatt; Shefali Hira; SNTIWARI; CEL Company Secretary; Rahul Dave;
Nikita Patel; Sabino Caldeira; G M Breweries Ltd; Deepak Savalge; Seema Mhaskar;
nitin Jage; nitin.kadam@lichousing.com; Investor; cs@nationalplastic.com; Ms. Jinal
Jitendra Shah; Investors; Swati Gupta; y; Chaitali Salgaonkar; Nirmal Tiwari

Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate (LSFD)

BS190605.XLS

Please find enclosed herewith details of misplaced shares for various companies handled by us.

Kindly ack. the receipt.

CC TO COMPANY FOR INFORMATION.

Thanks & Regards,

Ratan [ RTA-Assistant ]

BEE Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.

C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai - 400 083. | T: 2851 5606/ 5644
Web: http://www.sharexindia.com

This email is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. which may be viewed at E-Mail Disclaimer.
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NESCO LIMITED

05-Jun-19

8884

AMRUTLAL BHAGWANDAS SANGHAVI

DUPLICATE

200

731

731

68538906

68539105




